



Partial Agenda

June 6, 2022

6:00 P.M.

Village Hall

**\*Please note new time\***

- I. Call to order
- II. Pledge of Allegiance
- III. Roll call
- IV. Approve minutes of regular meeting and executive session on February 21, 2022
- V. Discussion from the floor
  - A. Ron Belton to discuss zoning change at 1109 1<sup>st</sup> Street
  - B. Ron Saunders to discuss issues related to 7<sup>th</sup> Street reconstruction
  - C. Jason West to revisit drainage issue at 109 10<sup>th</sup> Avenue
  - D. J.D. Schulte of Hutchison Engineering to discuss possible consulting services, preliminary survey of West drainage issue, etc.
  - E. Ricky Newcomb, planner at Bi-State, to discuss water and sewer rate services, Henry-Stark hazard mitigation plan, hazard mitigation grant opportunities, menu of other services available, etc.
- VI. Committees:
  - A. Streets
    - 1. Take action on Main Street Orion's request for installation of temporary 4-way stop sign at intersection of 4<sup>th</sup> Street and 12<sup>th</sup> Avenue during the community-wide garage sale on Saturday, June 11, 2022
    - 2. Discuss recent drainage issues in Prairie Knoll subdivision—Mike Dunlap's property in particular)
  - B. Sewer
  - C. Water
  - D. Recreation
  - E. Finance

1. Authorize hiring J.D. Schulte for consulting services related to preparation of 5-year plan and set fee
  2. Set next Finance Committee/Human Resources meeting
- F. Police
- G. Buildings & Grounds
- H. Human Resources
- VII. President's Agenda
  - A. Authorize and set amount of donation for Orion Fourth of July Fireworks Festival
  - B. Revisit junk week
- VIII. Adjourn